



City of Rochester Hills
CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE - R.H. Museum Foundation

NAME Julie Grantham COUNCIL DISTRICT 3

DATE May 9, 2013 ROCHESTER HILLS RESIDENT FOR 47 YEARS in July

OCCUPATION Faculty

INTERESTS/REASONS/QUALIFICATIONS while serving on the HOC & HOSC I have learned more about the Museum and would like to become more involved with the museum's current and future projects. I attended a recent meeting on site and was very impressed with the expansion / additions since my last visit.

BOARDS/COMMISSIONS/COMMITTEES ON WHICH YOU HAVE SERVED (LIST MUNICIPALITIES AND DATES)
HOC for Rochester Hills 2012 - present
HOSC vice chair for Rochester Hills 2012 - present

LIST YOUR FUNDRAISING/DEVELOPMENT EXPERIENCE I have raised funds for Oakland University's Honors College and Alumni Association for 2 decades. I raised funds for Meadow Brook Theatre's Luncheon on the Arts this year. I have done fundraising for Oakland Woods and served as co-chair for a fund for the Community Foundation of Greater Rochester.
ARE YOU A CURRENT OR PAST SUPPORTER OF THE ROCHESTER HILLS MUSEUM? IF SO, IN WHAT CAPACITY?

ELECTIVE OFFICES THAT YOU HAVE HELD precinct delegate 2008 - present

OTHER ORGANIZATIONS Oakland University Alumni Board of Directors Economic's Advisory Board Honors College Alumni Advisory Board Leadership Oakland Michigan Academy of Sciences Arts and Letters Chair Village of Oakland Woods Board of Directors

PERTINENT EDUCATION BA in Economics & MBA from Oakland University MA in Economics and Juris Doctor from University of Toledo Rochester Adams graduate

HOBBIES/INTERESTS music, theatre, reading, travel, and Basketball

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION Resume attached

Julie L. Granthen

EDUCATION

Master of Business Administration, Oakland University
April, 1987

Master of Arts in Economics, The University of Toledo
August, 1984

Juris Doctor, The University of Toledo College of Law
June, 1984

Bachelor of Arts in Economics, Oakland University
April, 1981; Honors College Graduate

ASSOCIATIONS

Oakland University Alumni Association Board of Directors
1990 – 1996 and 2003 – present
Treasurer 1991 – 1992
Distinguished Alumni Service Award Recipient 1996
Spirit Award Recipient 1994
Creating the Future Task Force Co-Chair 1997 - 1998

Oakland University Economics Advisory Board
2003 – to the present

Oakland University Honors College Advisory Board
2002 – to the present

Leadership Oakland Class VI Graduate
Chair, Education Day Committee, 1996 - present
Member, Alumni Association and Leadership Conference Committees

Michigan Academy of Sciences, Arts, and Letters
Chair, Economics Section, 2002 – 2008
Chair, Law Section, 2008 – present

Galileo Leadership Consortium Completed
1997 – 1999
Action Research published

Greater Rochester Foundation
Co-Chair, OU Fund, 2006 - 2010

Village of Oakland Woods
Member, Board of Directors
September 2010 - present

ASSOCIATIONS – Continued

Vice Chair

Historic Districts Study Committee for the City of Rochester Hills
February 2012 - present

Member Historic Districts Commission for the City of Rochester Hills
August 2012 - present

Precinct Delegate – August 2008 - present

Member, Michigan State Bar, Federalist Society, Michigan Education
Association

ACADEMIC EMPLOYMENT

Oakland Community College

Full-Time Faculty, September 1991 – present
Department Chair, January 1996 – January 1998
Adjunct Faculty, January 1985 – June 1990
Phi Theta Kappa Faculty Advisor – 2 year term
SIFE Faculty Advisor – 2 years

Henry Ford Community College

Full-Time Faculty, September 1990 – August 1991

Oakland University

Lecturer, February 1987 – July 2008
MBA Administrator, 1988 and 1991 – 1994
Advisor to MBA Student Association

Adjunct Faculties: Walsh College, Central Michigan University, Detroit College
of Business

LEGAL EMPLOYMENT

Chrysler Insurance Company – Litigation Specialist
Chrysler Life Insurance Company – Claims Specialist
1988 – 1990

Ogne, Stuart, P.C. - Associate
1987

Kitch, Drutchas, P.C. – Law Graduate
1984

Oakland County Corporation Council – Law Clerk
1983